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www.mountaincountieswater.com

Executive Members
Amador Water Agency (AWA)
Calaveras County Water District (CCWD)
Calaveras Public Utility District (CPUD)
County of Alpine
County of Amador
County of Calaveras
County of El Dorado
County of Nevada
County of Placer
County of Tuolumne
County of Yuba
El Dorado County Water Agency (EDCWA)

El Dorado Irrigation District (EID)
Foresthill Public Utility District (FPUD)
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD)
Grizzly Flats Community Services District (GFCSD)
Jackson Valley Irrigation District (JVID)
Murphys Sanitary District (MSD)

Nevada Irrigation District (NID)

Placer County Water Agency (PCWA)

South Tahoe Public Utility District (STPUD)
Tuolumne Utilities District (TUD)

Twain Harte Community Services District (THCSD)
Utica Water & Power Authority (UWPA)
Weimar Water Company
Yuba Water Agency (YWA)

Affiliate Members

City of Folsom

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Board of Directors and Officials
Barbara Balen (TUD) - Secretary
Neil Cochran (FPUD) - Director

a_, AR '_ . Randy Fletcher (YWA) - Director

Jim Holmes (County of Placer) - Director
Mike Lee (PCWA) - President

Dan Miller (County of Nevada) - Director
Paul Molinelli, Jr., (AWA) - Treasurer

Brian Oneto (County of Amador) - Director
Scott Ratterman (CCWD) - Vice-President

Bill George, past (EID) - Ex Officio
Norm Krizl, past (GDPUD) - Ex Officio

Dave Breninger, retired (PCWA) - Gov Affairs

January 22, 2020

John Kingsbury - Executive Director

Kristin Stauffacher
Appointments Advisor
Office of Governor Gavin Newsom,

On behalf of the Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association (MCWRA), we strongly support and encourage
the reappointment of Sean Maguire to the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB).

The SWRCB has no greater responsibility than to the
stewardship of the water of this great state. Sean Maguire
has clearly demonstrated the ability and commitment to fairly
and equability protect this public trust for people, agriculture
and the environment.

We ask for the support of Governor Newsom to reappoint
Sean Maguire to the SWRCB.

Thank you,

Sincerely,

John Kingsbury, Executive Director
Mountain Counties Water Resources Association

c: Board of Directors, MCWRA
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